
 

 

                      

                 

               Town of Miami Lakes 

                   Memorandum 
 

 

 
 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor & Councilmembers 

 

From:   Honorable Councilmember Josh Dieguez 

 

Subject: Resolution Opposing Proposed County Bond 

 

Date: February 13, 2024 

 

 
Recommendation:  
 

Although all members of the Town Council have all supported bond issuances for parks and infrastructure at one point or 

another, I believe the lack of details associated with the proposed bond, the timing of the proposal in an environment of 

high consumer prices, and the County’s deficient management record (gas tax certification, unintended free fares, airport 

maintenance and repair deficiencies, etc.) are all bases to voice opposition to the proposed plan. Accordingly, I propose we 

pass a resolution stating the Town of Miami Lakes’s position against the proposed county bond. 

 

Fiscal Impact: Minimal 

Funding Source for Implementation: TBD 

Timeline for Implementation: 30 days 

 

Guiding Principles: 3, 4, 14 

Goals: 9 

Objectives: 1 
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